
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

APPLICATION OF APACHE CORPORATION 
FOR APPROVAL OF A PROJECT AREA 
ENCOMPASSING COMMUNITIZED LANDS 
WITHIN T. 178, R. 31E, N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, 
NEW MEXICO, APPROVAL OF SURFACE 
COMMINGLING AND ESTABLISHMENT 
OF A NEW POOL FOR THE COMMUNITIZED 
PROJECT AREA 

CASE NO. 15316 

APACHE CORPORATION'S EXHIBIT LIST 

A. Land & Regulation 

1. Apache's Application 
2. Federal Communitization Agreement 
3. Approval Letter 
4. Assignment of ORR 
5. Map of Area 
6. Plan of Development 
7. Map of Yeso Pools 
8. Illustrations 
9. Affidavit of Notice 

B. Geology 

10. Structure Map Yeso Pools 
11. Geologic Findings Order R-13382-E 
12. Yeso Structure Log Correlation 

C. New Exhibits 

13. July 17, 2015 Letter from BLM 
14. July 20, 2015 E-mail from Raye Miller to Chris Lanning 
15. Instructions for Submitting Amendments 
16. Oil Gravity and BTU content of Gas Produced 
1 7. July 13, 2015 Concho letter of support 
18. Affidavit of Notice 



From: Raye P Miller <rmiller@pvtn.net> 
Date: July 20, 2015 at 8:41:43 AM CDT 
To: "'Lanning, Christopher"' <Chris.Lanning@apachecorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Amended Modified Comm. Agreement 
Reply-To: <rmiller@pvtn.net> 

Chris: 

Congratulations as you have saved Apache from some real potential headaches in the future. It is only a 

shame you were not able to get it done before the OCD hearing. 

Thanks Raye 

From: Lanning, Christopher [mailto:Chris.Lanning@apachecorp.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 7:26 AM 
To: rmiller@pvtn.net 
Subject: Amended Modified Comm. Agreement 

Raye, 

Attached is the approval letter from the BLM amending the Cedar Lake Modified Communitization 
Agreement's paragraph 10 to clarify the Agreement's effective date. If you have any questions, please 
let me know. 

Kind Regards, 

Lll.NNING 

chris.lanninq@apachecorp.com 

3G~. \·etE<ei•",:, t1.::~?.:!~ L.:r··ie Suite 300C 
!'/1;:.:i::~.J ~,-exas 7~·:7(;:;. 
, .: SP. 

.:.\pach~Corp,~=.crr, Ur11~.ec!1r: Faceboo~ J1vit~e( Stoc.kTvvit~ YOUT'~o2 

Case No. 15316 

Exhibit 14 


